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                                        ADDENDUM # 2 ----BALLROOM RENOVATIONS  

 

This addendum is in response to questions generated from the pre-bid meeting as follows: To 

avoid confusion, addendum#1 was the change of contact person from Nancy Lam to 

Everett Gray. 

 

1. Confirm that the only alternate applicable at this moment for this bid is to replace recessed light by 
fluorescent lights.   
Response: It was determined at the meeting to provide a “line item deduct” for the awning/canopy 

on the exterior.  The only other alternate at this time is fluorescent for LED. 

2. Provide specs for proposed fluorescent light fixtures, alternate above.  How many and where?  
Response: All new light fixtures in the scope of work can priced as fluorescent as a deduct alternate.  

Specifications below:   

Type D:  Peachtree Lighting 6HFRD-142T-SH-DIMX-277.  Circuiting may need to be adjusted due to 

the increased wattage of this fixture versus specified. 

Type D1:  No fluorescent alternate 

Type WS: Peachtree Lighting C6FVR-132T-SH-RC-BK-WAL-277-WL 

3. Provide structural design for canopy supports, what type of blocking, size, how to attach to existing 
wall studs.  Have these walls been certified to ensure and guarantee adequate load transfer of the 
canopy with the tie backs designed? 
Response: The through-wall awning attachments will be the responsibility of the awning 

manufacturer and contractor, as this may vary depending on awning manufacturer selected.  The 

integrity of the wall and the as-built condition will need to be determined in the field during 

construction. 

4. Confirm canopy fascia width is 8”  
Response: The desired fascia is a minimum of 8” but may need to adjust based on awning 

manufacturer selected. 

5. Confirm building permit fee is to be paid by General Contractor.   
Response: Yes, confirmed. Permits may be obtained at the Rome/Floyd Building Inspection 

Department at 607 Broad Street, Rome, Georgia 30161 



 

 

6. Provide elevation of existing sprinkler heads (AFF) 
Response: 10’-0” 

7. Confirm which items need to be returned to the owner once removed.   
Response: The moveable partition panels and associated hardware/track 

8. Does the existing fire alarm system have a voice evacuation panel? If so, what is the model # and 
manufacturer?   
Response: The alarm panel is Silent Knight-SKE 450 Series 

9. Are there available connections on the existing fire alarm panel to add the proposed pull stations?  
Response: Yes, there are spare zones in the existing panel. 

10. Is there an available relay in the fire panel to shut down HVAC upon alarm activation?  
Response: No, the existing panel does not have a spare relay. 

11. Remark #2 on A3.21 calls for wall finishes to be epoxy which conflicts with the finish schedule that 
call for PT-1, PT-2 & PT-3 paint finish.  
Response: The paint color and manufacturer will be the same as what is called out in the legend, 

however the finish in the specified areas should be an epoxy finish.  

12. Confirm location of  D-2 drapery for this project.  It appears only D-1 drapery is applicable 
Response: D-1 and D-2 are both applicable and both in the same area.  D-1 is the main drapery fabric 

and D-2 is a sheer     that goes behind the main drapery. 

13. Confirm that Detail 2 on Sheet A3.50 applies to the concessions’ area proposed partition wall, even 
though the legend is not shown on the plan. Response: See included plan modification. 

14. Please document completion dates predicated on the counties ability to award and turn a contract.   
Response: May 1, 2017. 

15.  Clarify what A/V will be required   
No Response: Defer to Mike Bankston-Brent Poplin to clarify/select equipment and location, Peacock 

can then identify circuitry locations, etc. for contractor. 

16.  What items are to be salvaged and turned over to the county for re-use.   
Response: The moveable partition panels and associated hardware/track. 

17.  Staging or laydown area, roll off container location  
Response: Identified in new drawings 

18.  What are the pendant lights that the county will furnish – more information for electricians 
Response:  Here are 2 specifications for the decorative lighting fixtures in the Ballroom for pricing.  

There is a quantity of 6 total in that room.  Contractor to provide separate line item price for each 

fixture type. 

                    Primo Collection By Regency Item # C121-1800F36C 

Chrome Finish, LED lamps 

Size:  36” wide x 14” high 



 

 

http://www.gallery803.com/ProductDetail.aspx?ProductId=70000 

Chrome Finish, European Crystal, LED lamps 

Size:  42” wide x 14.5” high 

http://www.wegotlites.com/Bagel-Design-30-Light-42-Flush-Mount-_p_30444.html 

  

19. We need to know who does the building energy management system.  Our HVAC contractor will 
need to contact them to get a price for updating the graphics to reflect the new location of the PIU 
units, thermostats, lay-ins etc.   
Response: Padgett Services Inc. should be contacted. 

20. Drapery questions -   

 Style of drapery?  (Ripple fold or Pinch Pleat) 
Pinch Pleat 

 Desired Fullness?    

 Is lining required? 
Yes, flame retardant lining. Fullnes is 2.5 x the width of the windows. 

 Will the track be cord draw or baton draw? 
I will use a baton draw for open and closure. 

 Is track wall mount or ceiling mount? 
Wall mount 

 What are we mounting into?  (drywall, masonry, etc.) 
Drywall as previously hung. 

 Is the drapery intended to cover the door openings? (could be a fire code issue) 
The drapes will span the wall so they can be temporarily closed, but can be left open at all times. 

Joshua Marshal Collection, Bagel Design 30 Light, 42” Flush Mount Product ID:431046 

21. Provide structural design for stability of low wall in concessions 101. 
Response:  See addendum 1 Drawings. 

22. It was mentioned in the pre-bid that the Owner wants the folding partitions, will the Owner 
remove these items? 
Response: Contractor to remove. 

23. Where/how far will a dumpster location be available from the construction area? 
Response: See attached Floyd County Forum Map 

24. What will the travel route be in relation to the construction site?  Will floor/wall protection be 
required? 
Response. It will be worked out w/the successful contractor. Outside route—No protection 

http://www.gallery803.com/ProductDetail.aspx?ProductId=70000
http://www.wegotlites.com/Bagel-Design-30-Light-42-Flush-Mount-_p_30444.html


 

 

25. It was discussed that the time frame for construction is unobtainable.  Has a new project duration 
been established/ If so, what are the dates? 
Response, May 1, 2017 

26. Are there any alternates?  There are six (6) lines for alternates but no descriptions.  If alternates 
provide descriptions. 
Yes, see response above. 

27. Are there any unit prices? None on the bid form. 
Response: No 

28. Are there any allowances?  None on the bid form. 
Response: No 

29. Provide specification for masonry units, brick, mortar, wall fasteners, flashing, weeps, etc. none 
provided. 
Response:  See specification included in Addendum 2. 

30. Provide a structural narrative on removal and replacement process of the CMU and storefront. 
Response:  Per the existing drawings, cold formed metal stud framing was used in lieu of masonry.  

The Brick veneer should be removed in the section where the new opening will be located per the    

plans. 

The brick will be removed all the way up to framed floor relief angle that is shown on the existing 

plans. 

Field verify the existing condition. Once the new opening is cut and the brick is removed the brick 

lintel can be placed and new brick veneer can be added above the lintel up to the existing relief 

angle. 

31. A3.20, East & West double doors have “TR” provide elevations indicating locations, none 
provided. 
Provide model number of TR strip. 

Response: Use appropriate model based on condition after floor demo.  Refer to finish legend. 

32. 5/4.20, curtain, provide specification, not covered in 122200 Curtains and Drapes. 
See response above. 

33.  Is it the intent to install the new storefront to the existing opening height?  
Response: Yes 

34. Is there an existing shelf angle capable of supporting the masonry on the next floor level?  
Response: Verify in the field, there is a relief angle supporting the brick as shown on the existing 

structural drawings. 

35. Drawings do not indicate any plumbing or electrical; devices in the exterior wall of the new 
storefront. 



 

 

Response: There are not any. 

36. Provide direction on removal/relocate of these items. 
Response : Refer to the General Electrical demolition notes on EO.OO which dictates to remove 

devices in wall to be removed. 

37. Is it the intent to saw cut an electrical trench for power supply to concessions 101 low wall? 
Response: Yes 

38. Provide a second (2nd) floor plan layout to locate installation of hanger rods supports. 
Response:  Final location determined by awning manufacturer. 

39. Light fixture “P” supplied by Owner installed by Contractor, provide cut sheets, Information 
needed for installation and structural support of unit. 
See response above. 

40. It was mentioned in the pre-bid that the fire alarm system was Silent Knight and non-addressable, 
is this correct? 
Response: Correct. 

41. Provide a mechanical drawing indicating existing ductwork to be removed.  None provided. 
Response: refer to existing building drawings for existing ductwork and diffuser locations. Demolish 

all low pressure ductwork associated with relocated terminal units unless noted otherwise. Relocate 

and/or rework existing medium pressure branch duct and tap as required. 

42. Exterior sidewalk at block is approximately 1” down from the top of the bottom course of CMU.  
When demotion occurs, there will be a void at new storefront location.  Provide detail on addressing 
this condition. 
Response:  See Addendum 2 drawings. 

43. 088000-Glazing Section 2.1.A only list “Fully Tempered Float Glass” does not indicate any 
insulating glass.  Drawings refer to 1” insulated glass. There is no specification for insulated glass.  
Provide missing specification.  Specifications over rule drawings. 
Response: See added specification. 

44. A3.21 “Miscellaneous Finishes” #4 references corners guards, are there any and if so, provide 
location and specifications. 
Response:  There are no corner guards. 

45. A0.10 has specification 08100 (Hollow Metal Work) & 08211 (Wood Doors) Provide location and 
schedule of new doors per specification above. 
Response:  There are no new hollow metal frames or wood doors. 

46. A3.21 Miscellaneous Finishes - #6 Provide specification to building standard blinds as noted.  
Response: There are no blinds in this project.  

47. 5/A3.31 who is supplying and installing the roll down counter gate?  If contractor, provide 
specification. If Owner provide cut sheets. 
Response:  See Addendum 2 drawings. 



 

 

48. Attached are some revisions/clarifications for the roll down security gate and wall type details in the 
Concessions area.  Please review and include in your bids.  Sheets A3.20, A3.30, A3.31, A3.50, A4.10 
& A4.20, SK-1. 

49. Attached are approved alternates for the air distribution devices.  Contractor is to verify all neck sizes 
& quantities. 

 


